
 

 

 
MINUTES 

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

1031 VALLEY FORGE ROAD, WORCESTER, PA 19490 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2023 - 7:00 PM 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:31PM 
 

2. ATTENDANCE 
 
Jennifer Taylor was absent from the meeting. All other members were present. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

 Motion to approve the November 9, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting 
Minutes 

 
(No eligible quorum was present to pass the minutes) 

 
4. CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION: 2023-01 

 The Variety Club seeks Conditional Use approval to erect playing field lights at 
2950 Potshop Road. 

 
Marc Jonas, Esq. presented on behalf of the applicant. He and Ms. Mary Beth Schmidt 
provided a brief history of the Variety Club, property, and summarized the proposal. The 
Variety Club’s lighting expert, Bob Zoeller, provided a Powerpoint presentation to the 
Planning Commission regarding the 70-foot lights that would be erected at the Variety Club. 
Michael Bowker, P.E., also presented a topographical map to the Commission, and discussed 
the multiple phases of the project. It was confirmed the Conditional Use Application for 
athletic field lights was part of the first phase. 
 
Chair Sheer asked if the applicant had any additions to the materials submitted since the 
December 15th review. Mr. Jonas replied they did not. 
 
The Planning Commission discussed the presentation with the applicant. Chair Sheer asked 
about the time of day/s of the athletic field lights would be illuminated. Ms. Mary Beth 
Schmidt replied they would be extinguished by 9pm Monday through Friday, 10pm on 
Saturday, and would not be illuminated on Sundays.  
 
The Commission members asked several questions regarding the lights’ impact on 
neighboring properties. The Commission asked about rented use of the fields. Ms. Schmidt 
replied that the uses benefited many other youth organizations and non-for-profit endeavors 
that align with the Variety Club’s mission to serve youth with disabilities. The applicant 
confirmed there would be no sound system as part of this project.  
 



 

 

Vice-Chair Greenawalt thanked the applicant and their team for the presentation. She also 
thanked the applicant for their work with disabled youth. 

 
Lee Knoch motioned to recommend approval of the conditional use application. 
Michelle Greenawalt seconded the motion. The motion passed 3-1, with Mr. Andorn 
voting against the recommendation. 

 
5. WORCESTER TOWNSHIP OPEN SPACE UTILIZATION AND ACQUISITION 

ANALYSIS 
 
Scout Troop 133 was unable to attend the meeting. The Planning Commission members were 
updated by the Township manager regarding the progress of the Griffith property acquisition.  
 
Mr. Jim Thompson and Dianne Cram presented on behalf of the Worcester Historical Society. 
His presentation focused upon the Old Dutchie Church recently sold to the Township by the 
Historical Society. Ideas proposed included: 

 Possible connection to Heebner Park via Trail parallel to Heebner Road. The 
Commission discussed the need to engage with property owners in that area and discuss 
their interest or concerns. 

 The “son of the Methacton Oak” tree growing at the Old Dutchie Church. 
 Potential improvements to the Old Dutchie Church Building in partnership with the 

Township. 
 
Chair Sheer asked Mr. Thompson about potential uses for the building. The use as a nature 
center was discussed, with access being the main point of concern given the limited parking and 
driveway access off Rt. 363. 
 
The Commission thanked Mr. Thompson for his presentation. 
 
The Commission discussed potential uses for several properties, including Griffith, 3335 Fisher 
Road, and the Old Dutchie Church. The Commission discussed the importance of historic 
preservation as an element of open space acquisition prioritization. 
 

6. PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
 
The Township manager mentioned he would reschedule the Boy Scouts. The Commission 
requested the neighbors bordering 3335 Fisher Road, and Griffith be contacted concerning an 
opportunity to speak at the upcoming meeting. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:26 PM. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 
active applications (review period expiration) 

 

 LD 2017-02 Palmer Village, LLC (review period waived) 
 LD 2022-01 City View (review period waived) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 













 

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 
P: 215.283.9444 

mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

December 19, 2023 

 

Mr. Sean Halbom    
Township Manager   
Worcester Township   
1721 Valley Forge Road     
P.O. Box 767     
Worcester, PA 19490 
 
Attention:    Mr. Robert D’Hulster, Public Works Director     

RE: Traffic Review #5 – Highway Occupancy Permit Plans (PennDOT & County) 
  City View (formerly Fairview) Apartments (2974 W. Germantown Pike) – 180 proposed apartment units
 Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA     
 Project No. 310767-01-001 (formerly 821A37.11)  
    
Dear Sean: 
 
On behalf of the Township, McMahon, a Bowman company (herein will refer as Bowman) has completed our 
fifth (5th) traffic engineering review for the proposed residential development to be located at 2974 W. 
Germantown Pike (southeast quadrant of W. Germantown Pike and N. Park Avenue) in Worcester Township, 
Montgomery County, PA.   According to the materials submitted to our office, the development is proposed 
to consist of 180 apartment units with one, full-movement driveway proposed along N. Park Avenue (S.R. 
0363) and one, full-movement driveway proposed along W. Germantown Pike (County roadway).  

The following documents were reviewed in preparation of our comments: 

 PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit Plans – BT Worcester, LLC, prepared by T & M Associates, last 
revised November 17, 2023. 

 Response to PennDOT Comments Letter (dated June 9, 2023) – 2974 Germantown Pike, prepared by 
T & M Associates, dated November 21, 2023. 

 PennDOT CS4401 – Ramp A&B – Park & West Germantown Pike Ramp Design and Inspection forms, 
dated November 2023.   

 Response to Township Comments Letter (dated September 8, 2023) – 2974 Germantown Pike, 
prepared by T & M Associates, dated November 21, 2023. 

 Montgomery County Highway Occupancy Permit Plans – BT Worcester, LLC, prepared by T & M 
Associates, last revised November 17, 2023. 

 Response to Montgomery County Comments Letter (dated August 23, 2023) – 2974 Germantown 
Pike, prepared by T & M Associates, dated November 21, 2023. 

 Septa Bus Stop Coordination – Rt 91 Fairview Village – email chain between August 24, 2023 to 
August 29, 2023 between T&M Associates and Septa personnel 
 

Based on our review of the documents listed above, Bowman offers the following comments for 
consideration by the Township and action by the applicant.  

 



Mr. Sean Halbom 
December 19, 2023 

310767-01-001 
 

2 of 4    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

General 

1. A response letter must continue to be provided with any resubmission detailing how each 
comment below has been addressed, and where each can be found in the resubmission materials 
(i.e., page number(s)) to assist in the re-review process.   Additional comments may follow upon 
review of any resubmitted and more detailed plans as the land development process proceeds. 
 

2. This review is specific to the PennDOT and Montgomery County Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) 
Plans referenced above.  The applicant must still address our office’s comments pertaining to 
the land development plans contained in our March 1, 2022 review letter.  
 

3. Since access to the site is proposed via W. Germantown Pike which is a County roadway and N. Park 
Avenue (S.R. 0363) which is a State roadway, the highway occupancy permit (HOP) plans are 
concurrently being reviewed by Montgomery County and PennDOT to obtain their comments 
and/or concurrence on the access and proposed roadway/intersection improvements proposed in 
the study.   Plans and materials submitted to both agencies should be copied to the Township also 
for detailed review.  All comments received from Montgomery County and PennDOT must also be 
addressed to their satisfaction for permitting, and the applicant and their project team must then 
coordinate and communicate responses closely with the Township, the Township Engineer (CKS), 
and our office.   
 

4. According to the Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located in 
Transportation Service Area South, which has a corresponding impact fee of $3,125 per “new” 
weekday afternoon peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact 
Fee in accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance.  Based on information 
provided in the TIA, the proposed development is expected to generate 71 “new” trips during the 
weekday afternoon peak hour resulting in a transportation impact fee of $221,875.  The applicant 
should provide information on the existing use(s) of the site, and if those use(s) were active during 
the conduct of the Township Act 209 study, if the applicant seeks a possible transportation impact 
fee credit.  We will then review for the appropriateness for applying to the existing use(s).  
Furthermore, as noted in the engineer’s response letters, the applicant may be seeking credit to 
complete additional work along N. Park Avenue near the culvert area at the western end of the site.   

Highway Occupancy Permit Plans (PennDOT and Montgomery County) 
 

5. While it is understood that the applicant is coordinating with PennDOT regarding the existing culvert 
along N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363), the sidewalk as shown on the plans cannot be constructed 
at this time.  In addition, as discussed at the October 17th, 2023 meeting, additional information for 
the culvert widening, such as costs and status of discussions with the neighboring property owners 
regarding the extension of the proposed sidewalk should be provided.    

 
6. A fence of some type acceptable to the Township is recommended to be added between the 

proposed sidewalk and the retaining wall along West Germantown Pike. 
 

7. The applicant will need to have a stormwater management maintenance agreement with the 
Township that will run with the owner of the property in perpetuity for any parts of the system that 
PennDOT or the County require that the Township must be the applicant to obtain, and then 



Mr. Sean Halbom 
December 19, 2023 

310767-01-001 
 

3 of 4    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

maintain as part of permitting process.  The applicant should coordinate with the Township 
Solicitor’s office on the maintenance agreement.   
 
The applicant responded to this prior comment as “will comply”, but the maintenance agreement must 
still be completed and executed with the Township Solicitor’s office. 

 
8. The cross-sections West Germantown Pike must be modified to include the tie-in slopes.   

 
9. The design of the eastern radius and tangent curb transition to the existing edge of road at the 

Germantown Pike access must be modified from its current design and be acceptable to 
Montgomery County.  

 
10. It appears from the truck turns provided, there may be some conflict at the proposed island at the 

N. Park Avenue (SR 0363) access.  It appears as though two different islands are shown on the plans.  
Please resolve these issues. 
 

11. The applicant should provide correspondence from the Fire Marshall indicating their review of the 
submitted emergency vehicle turning movements.   
 

12. The ramps located along West Germantown Pike, both at the intersection of West Germantown Pike 
and N. Park Avenue (SR 0363) and at the intersection of West Germantown Pike and Driveway A 
have not been reviewed by Bowman because they are located fully within the County Required Right-
of-Way and are therefore the responsibility of the County to provide the review.  

 
13. The northbound N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) left-turn lane approaching Germantown Pike could be 

extended to provide more stacking and reduce the size of the gore area between the back-to-back 
left turn lanes with the site access.  PennDOT should make final determination.   
 

14. A modified traffic signal permit plan was not included in the PennDOT or County submissions for 
Germantown Pike and N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363).  The applicant’s engineer has indicated that would 
be provided in a future submission. The road improvements and pedestrian improvements on the 
plans will require signal permit plan modifications, as well as the optimization of signal timings 
recommended in the TIA.  A TE-160 form must be submitted to the Township as well for approval.   
 

15. The signal must be integrated into PennDOT’s unified Command and Control software, with the 
PennDOT fiber optic cable that is present along Germantown Pike.  If the fiber optic cable is impacted 
by the proposed work, PennDOT provides details for the designer and applicant to complete.     
 
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mr. Sean Halbom 
December 19, 2023 

310767-01-001 
 

4 of 4    mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com 

We trust that this review letter responds to your request.  If you or the Township have any questions, or 
require clarification, please contact me or Michelle Eve, P.E. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Casey A. Moore, P.E    
Executive Vice President     
 
CAM/BMJ 
 
cc: John Evarts, P.E., CKS Engineers (Township Engineer) 
 Devin Ralph, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 
 E.J. Mentry, Lower Providence Township Manager 

Fran Hanney, PennDOT 
Paul Lutz, PennDOT 

 Thomas Marucci, Septa Senior Director – Bus Operations 
 Andy Parker, McCormick Taylor (PennDOT and Montgomery County Review Consultant) 
 Susan M. Guisinger-Colon, P.E., LEED AP (Montgomery County consultant) 
 Peter Clelland, BET Investments (Applicant) 
 David Stewart, T&M Associates (Applicant’s Site Civil Engineer) 

Chris Jensen, P.E., T & M Associates (Applicant’s Site Civil Engineer) 
 Matt Hammond, P.E., Traffic Planning and Design, Inc. (Applicant’s Traffic Engineer) 
 
Q:\PA-FTWA-MC\MCM\eng\WORCETO1\821A37 - Fairview Village Apartments\Correspondence\Out\2023-12-19 Review Letter #5_2974 Germantown Pike BET apartments 
(draft).docx 

















 

 

 
January 30, 2024 
 
Mr. Peter Clelland 
BT Worcester, LLC 
200 Dryden Road, Suite 200 
Dresher, PA 19025 
 
Re:  BT Worcester, LLC 

Application for Highway Occupancy Permit (No. 22086) – 3rd Review 

Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA 
 
Dear Mr. Clelland: 
 
On behalf of Montgomery County, McCormick Taylor has completed a review of the 
HOP materials submitted as part of anticipated Permit No. 22086.  The plans and 
documents received by McCormick Taylor consisted of the following: 

• Montgomery County Roads and Bridges Opening of Highway Agreement; 

• Highway Occupancy Improvement Plans, BT Worcester, LLC prepared by 

T&M Associates, last revised November 17, 2023; 

• Post Construction Stormwater Management Report prepared by T&M 

Associates, last revised November 17, 2023; 

• Land Development plans for City View, prepared by T&M Associates; 

• Copy of property deed; 

• CS-4401 forms for proposed ADA ramps; 
 

Project Overview 

The project is located at 2974 Germantown Pike, on the southeast quadrant of the Park 
Avenue & Germantown Pike intersection. The project is the redevelopment of the 
existing site into a 180-unit apartment building.  
 
Review Comments 

The intent of this review is to provide an assessment of compliance with current 
Montgomery County Roads & Bridges Department’s engineering-related requirements 
and practices associated with Highway Occupancy Permit Reviews.  
 
 
 



 
Mr. Clelland 

January 30, 2024  

Page 2 

 

 

General 

1. An executed Opening of Highway agreement must be completed and provided 

with re-submission. Applicant signature is missing on the submitted form. 

2. The County does not approve of the submitted radius design with tangent curb 

transition for the eastern side of the proposed Site Driveway A on Germantown 

Pike. Revise the design to have the curb radius align with the shoulder instead 

of having the tangent curb piece.  

3. As previously noted, it is the responsibility of the applicant to notify the property 

owners of the proposed construction and the modifications along their property 

frontage and at their driveway within County Legal Right-of-Way along 

Germantown Pike.  Copies of the written notification(s), including certified mail 

receipts, must be provided with the HOP application prior to issuance of a 

permit.  

4. As previously noted, coordinate with PennDOT and Worcester Township to 

satisfactorily address all their review comments, in particular their last known 

review letters dated December 22, 2023 (PennDOT EPS 303898 Cycle 2) and 

December 19, 2023 (Worcester Township Traffic Review #5). If there is a more 

recent review letter from Worcester Township, please provide it to the County. 

Continue to copy the County on all correspondence with PennDOT and 

Worcester Township, including but not limited to responses to those review 

letters. 

5. As previously noted, provide formal Signal Plans for review.  

6. As discussed at the October 17, 2023 coordination meeting held at Worcester 

Township, the applicant must submit a revised Transportation Impact 

Assessment (TIA) for review. The revised TIA must reflect the restriction of 

lefts out from Site Driveway B onto Park Avenue (SR 0363) and the subsequent 

redistribution of traffic for that movement to instead exit the site via Site 

Driveway A onto Germantown Pike. Ensure all affected parts of the TIA are 

revised as needed, including but not limited to the narrative, tables, figures, 

analyses and appendices. 

 

  



 
Mr. Clelland 

January 30, 2024  

Page 3 

 

 

Plan Presentation 

7. On Construction plan, the existing curb line, travel lanes and other existing 

features are not shown to the north of Germantown Pike baseline. Add all the 

necessary information to the plan.  

8. Clearly note the Site Drive A radii for the ingress and egress curb returns. 

9. As previously noted, call out the curb end taper on the plan and provide curb 

end detail on the plan. 

10. Full depth pavement section for the County Road must clearly be noted on 

Drawing CD-2 and remove WMA from the pavement legend for County 

Roadway. 

11. There appears to be text cut off on multiple plan sheets. Verify and revise the 

plans as needed. 

12. Add adjacent property owner information to the plans. Driveway A is not fully 

situated within the property limits; the egress radius extends onto the adjacent 

property. As such, re-design the driveway or obtain the property owner's 

approval along with the associated documentation. 

13. The roadway widening must be shown to extend at the existing cross slope, or 

a 2 percent minimum, whichever is greater. PennDOT Publication 13M, Chapter 

1.5. Also, as previously noted the cross sections still appear to have low points 

at travel lane and shoulder grade break points. Revise the cross slopes to attain 

positive drainage and update the cross sections accordingly. 

14. On cross sections, provide elevations at all grade break points for both existing 

and proposed grades. Also, all the tie-in grades and elevations must be noted on 

the cross sections. 

15. For clarity and in order to ensure that the driveway intersection can safely 

accommodate the largest anticipated design vehicle, revise the scale of the truck 

turning templates drawing to a smaller scale. Also, include the missing right-in 

and left out turning templates.   

 

  



 
Mr. Clelland 

January 30, 2024  

Page 4 

 

 

Right-of-Way 

16. As previously noted, this project involves the formal conveyance of ROW to the 

County along Germantown Pike due to the roadway widening that extends 

beyond the County ROW Line.  The County Dedication form, legal description 

and an 8.5” x 11” exhibit depicting the area being offered for dedication must 

be provided prior to the issuance of the permit. This information will be 

forwarded to the County Solicitor for review and approval. 

 

ADA 

17. Below comments pertain to the ADA ramp designs at Site Driveway A: 

Ramp A: 

a. The grades noted do not match the spot elevations.  

b. Spot elevations must be provided at all four corners of the detectable 

warning surface to ensure that the material will not be warped. 

c. Grades noted in front of the ramps do not match the elevations provided. 

d. Ramp length should not exceed 15 ft. per Pub 72M – RC67M. Plans 

indicate 30 ft. Redesign the ramp as needed. 

e. There is a low point in front of the ramp. Revise the design to eliminate 

the low point and ponding issues that may arise. 

f. Provide updated CS-4401 form with resubmission for review. 

Ramp B: 

g. Longitudinal slopes on both sides of DWS must be the same. Grades in 

the triangular area in front of the ramp do not match the elevations 

provided. Verify and redesign the ramp as needed. 

h. Provide updated CS-4401 form with resubmission for review. 

 

18. The detectable warning surface embedding detail on Drawing ADA appears to 

be incomplete. Update the drawing. 



 
Mr. Clelland 

January 30, 2024  

Page 5 

 

 

19. Provide ADA ramp design plans and CS-4401 forms for the ramps located at 

the site corner of West Germantown Pike and N. Park Avenue (SR 0363) 

intersection for review. 

20. The County is requiring all applicants to complete a curb ramp inspection form, 

Form CS-4401, for each proposed curb ramp location prior to the issuance of a 

permit.  The form shall be completed to outline the designed condition(s) and 

will be required to be updated by the applicant to reflect the asbuilt condition 

prior to close-out of the permit.  Submit the required form(s) as part of the next 

submission.  

Drainage 

21. Drainage information for inlet A18 appears to be cut off on Grading and 

Drainage plan. Update the plans as needed. 

22. Drainage shown on HOP plans at Driveway A along Germantown Pike does not 

match with the Land Development plans and the site drainage report. For 

instance, drainage structure A18.1 is on the HOP plans and not in the drainage 

report. Verify and show consistent information on the plans and drainage report. 

23. As previously noted, the designer must calculate the peak flow for the 10-year 

Frequency storm crossing the centerline of the driveway along the County 

Roadway. Gutter spread calculations provided in the report don’t include the 

spread calculation for the driveway along Germantown Pike, therefore provide 

spread calculations for the driveway and also evaluate the spread at the roadway 

widening tie-in at approximate STA 5+76 RT along Germantown Pike. Spreads 

should equal half the travel lane or 8 ft. total flow width maximum. 

Maintenance and Protection of Traffic 

24. As previously noted, the following note should be added to the maintenance and 

protection of traffic information: “No traffic restrictions or lane closures are 

permitted between the hours of 6:00 AM to 9:00 AM and 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM, 

Monday through Friday and legal holidays.” This will become a special 

condition on the permit.  



 
Mr. Clelland 

January 30, 2024  

Page 6 

 

 

Upon resubmission, the applicant’s engineer must put together a response letter which 

addresses how each of the preceding comments has been addressed. 

Additional comments may follow upon review of the resubmitted application.  If you 

have any questions pertaining to the technical aspects of this review, or if you are 

uncertain about how to address any portion of the indicated comments, please feel free 

to contact me or Manasa Kondreddi at (610) 640-3500. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Susan M. Guisinger-Colόn, P.E., LEED AP 

Senior Project Manager 
 

SGC/mlk 

 

cc: Tom O’Brien, Montgomery County Roads & Bridges Department 

 Lisa Herbst, Montgomery County Roads & Bridges Department 

 Paul Leonard, Interim Township Manager 

 Matthew Hammond, PE, Traffic Planning and Design, Inc. 

 File 



 

 

November 21, 2023 
 
Casey A. Moore , P.E. 
Executive Vice President 
McMahon, a BOWMAN company  

1515 Market Street, Suite 1360 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 

 
Re:  Highway Occupancy Permit Worcester Township Review   
Project no. 310767-01-001   
2974 Germantown Pike 
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA 
T&M File No. BETI00056 

   
We are in receipt of the McMahon review letter dated September 8, 2023 regarding the above referenced project.  We have 
reviewed the comments contained in the above referenced letter and offer the following in support of the current application. 
For your convenience and to expedite the review and approval process, the original comments are included, and T&M 
responses are provided in bold font.  
 
 

General 

1. A response letter must continue to be provided with any resubmission detailing how each 

comment below has been addressed, and where each can be found in the resubmission materials 

(i.e., page number(s)) to assist in the re-review process. Additional comments may follow upon 

review of any resubmitted and more detailed plans as the land development process proceeds. 

T&M Response: A Response letter has been included with this submisison 

 

2. This review is specific to the revised transportation impact assessment (TIA) and PennDOT and 

Montgomery County Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) Plans referenced above. The applicant must 

still address our office’s comments pertaining to the land development plans contained in our March 

1, 2022 review letter. Our office has not seen or reviewed the land development plans since that 

letter. 

T&M Response: The land development with Response Letter has been resubmitted. 

 

3. Since access to the site is proposed via W. Germantown Pike which is a County roadway and N. Park 

Avenue (S.R. 0363) which is a State roadway, the TIA (and any associated permit plans) are 

concurrently being reviewed by Montgomery County and PennDOT to obtain their comments 

and/or concurrence on the access and proposed roadway/intersection improvements proposed in 

the study. Plans and materials submitted to both agencies should be copied to the Township also 

for detailed review. All comments received from Montgomery County (10/17/2022 and anything 

more recent) and PennDOT (6/9/23 and anything more recent, including PennDOT redline mark- 

ups) must also be addressed to their satisfaction for permitting, and the applicant and their project 

team must then coordinate and communicate responses closely with the Township, the Township 

Engineer (CKS), and our office. Note: A PennDOT submission was made earlier this year without 

concurrent submission to the Township and our office for review and coordinated efforts, as noted in 

our September 26, 2022 review letter. We remind the applicant and alert the County and PennDOT 

that the Township and our office request to be included in the access permitting and 

roadway/intersection improvements process, including all correspondence and meetings. 

T&M Response:  the township has been provided with the latest set of county and PennDOT 



BETI-00056 
November 21, 2023 

  Township HOP RESPONSE 
  PAGE 2 

  

 

HOP plans along with their respective review and response letters. 

 

4. According to the Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located in 

Transportation Service Area South, which has a corresponding impact fee of $3,125 per “new” 

weekday afternoon peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact 

Fee in accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance. Based on information 

provided in the TIA, the proposed development is expected to generate 71 “new” trips during the 

weekday afternoon peak hour resulting in a transportation impact fee of $221,875. The applicant 

should provide information on the existing use(s) of the site, and if those use(s) were active during 

the conduct of the Township Act 209 study, if the applicant seeks a possible transportation impact 

fee credit. We will then review for the appropriateness for applying to the existing use(s). 

T&M Response: Details for the requested credit are still under review and may be affected 

by the potential PennDOT improvements of the existing culvert at the western side of the 

site crossing N. Park Avenue.  Our client will continue to communicate with the necessary 

entities to come to an agreement. 

Transportation Impact Assessment (TIA) 
 

5. The TIA indicates that the study area is currently serviced by mass transit via SEPTA Bus Route 91 

(Graterford), which has a stop at the N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) and Germantown Pike intersection. 

We continue to recommend that the sidewalk and Germantown frontage design for this project both 

plan for (grade and note a location) and install a bus shelter (when appropriate) along the site 

frontage near the intersection, should SEPTA anticipate routine service in this area and the addition 

of this development. The applicant’s traffic engineer should contact SEPTA to discuss this 

opportunity, and plan for the shelter accordingly. 

The applicant’s traffic engineer indicates in its response that it will comply with this comment to the 

extent feasible during the HOP process. 

To the extent feasible to contact SEPTA and plan for a bus shelter is not something we feel is an 

attempt to address this prior comment. SEPTA should be contacted and if a bus route exists in this 

area now, and in the future, it should be installed by the applicant. 

T&M Response: Correspondence with SEPTA has been included with this submission.  Bus route 91  
has been suspended and PennDOT has indicated that we should  “to proceed with construction 
currently with no coordination.” 

 

6. The applicant should be aware that in order to alleviate the congestion currently experienced by 

vehicles along W. Germantown Pike in the vicinity of the site, long-term roadway improvements 

along the site frontage of W. Germantown Pike are necessary with any development of this property. 

Based on improvements identified in the West Germantown Pike Corridor Study completed for 

Montgomery County in the early 2000’s, the curb line along the W. Germantown Pike site 

frontage must further be setback with development of this site to accommodate two 

eastbound through lanes and a 5-lane cross-section (plus bike lanes/pedestrian ways). The 

outside through lane closest to the site can be used as a right-turn deceleration lane into the 

W. Germantown Pike site access and converted into an additional eastbound through lane in 

the future. The April 3, 2023 response letter to the Township from TPD indicates “So noted” in the 

reply, indicative that the applicant will comply; however the plans are not designed as such and 

should be modified. 



BETI-00056 
November 21, 2023 

  Township HOP RESPONSE 
  PAGE 3 

  

 

T&M Response: After our joint meeting with PennDOT, the county and the township, we have , as 
directed, added an additional gore striped lane and right turn lane that could be converted to a future 
through lane. 

 

7. Based on the study findings and analyses, we continue to have concerns of the impact of the N. Park 

Avenue (S.R. 0363) queue on site access traffic operations during the weekday morning and weekday 

afternoon peak hours. The queue extends southerly from W. Germantown Pike to approximately 90 

to 140 feet from the site access during both peak hours, limiting sight distance looking to the right 

for vehicles making a left-turn out of this access affecting the driver’s ability to make a left-turn out 

of the site during these time periods with sufficient sight distance. A sight line profile must be 

provided to show that with the proposed access and roadway grades that sight distance will 

not be prohibited by a queue extending towards the access for the driver. Otherwise, we 

recommend that left-turn egress from the N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) site access be restricted during 

the weekday morning (7 AM – 9 AM) and weekday afternoon (4 PM – 6 PM) peak hours via signage. 

This recommendation should be coordinated with PennDOT to ensure they are agreeable to this 

restriction. Traffic destined south on N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) would need to exit onto 

Germantown Pike during those hours. 

 

The applicant’s traffic engineer (TPD) indicates in its response that it will comply with this comment to 

the extent feasible during future HOP process; however no sight line profile has been provided on the 

submitted Highway Occupancy Permit Plans prepared by T&M Associates. 

T&M Response: The driveway has been shifted approximately 10 feet to avoid the interlocking 
alignment, and the this driveway exit is now a right only maneuver. 

 

Highway Occupancy Permit Plans (PennDOT and Montgomery County) 

 

8. Additional information regarding the type of curb on the proposed channelized medians on the N. 

Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) access must be provided on the plans. In addition, the channelizing egress 

median for the N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) access must be increased to a minimum of 100 square 

feet. 

T&M Response: The island configuration has changes and is now a single island.  It is also 

noted to be a 4” concrete mountable curb. 

 

9. As indicated in Comment #7 above, a sight distance profile should be provided for vehicles exiting 

the proposed N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) access looking right through the queue and towards the 

vertical curve to make the left-turn exit, as well as to the left due to the embankment along 

the edge of road. 

T&M Response: Sight distance profiles for left sight distance have been provided on sheet 4A .  the 
right  sight distance was not included because  the driveway exit is now a right only maneuver. 

 

10. Additional widening to provide a 5-lane cross-section plus shoulders for bike lane use should be 

provided along the Germantown Pike frontage. Dimensions must be provided on the submitted 

County HOP plans to ensure sufficient widening has been provided along West Germantown Pike, 

as referenced in Comment #6 above. 

T&M Response: After our joint meeting with PennDOT, the county and the township, we have , as 
directed, added an additional gore striped lane and right turn lane that could be converted to a future 



BETI-00056 
November 21, 2023 

  Township HOP RESPONSE 
  PAGE 4 

  

 

through lane.  A ten foot concrete multi-use path is now shown adjacent to Germantown Pike. 

 

11. The proposed sidewalk along N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) appears to end abruptly at the proposed 

headwall, and prior to the property line. The sidewalk should be extended past the headwall and 

end at the property line, or an explanation as to why this is not feasible should be provided. 

T&M Response: We have conceptually shown the sidewalk connecting across the culvert to the 
adjacent property.  We will continue to coordinate with PennDOT to determine how and when the 
culvert will be rebuilt to provide this access. 

 

12. Drainage reports, including pipe capacity, inlet spread, and swale calculations, must be submitted 

for review for both the PennDOT and County drainage systems prior to the Township signing the 

M950AA for stormwater maintenance with the Department and/or County. Additionally, refer to 

PennDOT comments on modifications to the stormwater design, as our office also concurs with same 

to be addressed. 

T&M Response: The PCSM/ESC Stormwater Report, last revised 11-17-2023, has been included with 
this submission. 

 

13. The applicant will need to have a stormwater management maintenance agreement with the 

Township that will run with the owner of the property in perpetuity for any parts of the system that 

PennDOT or the County require that the Township must be the applicant to obtain, and then 

maintain as part of permitting process. The applicant should coordinate with the Township 

Solicitor’s office on the maintenance agreement. 

T&M Response: Will Comply. 

 

14. Additional spot grades should be provided along the channelized islands for the proposed N. Park 

Avenue (S.R. 0363) access to ensure no ponding will occur. 

T&M Response: Additional Spot elevations have been added to the grading plan. 

 

15. The profile for the proposed access along West Germantown Pike does not appear to match the 

contours provided on the plans. In addition, the gutter line along West Germantown Pike should be 

maintained at the proposed curb line; the profile appears to create a gutter line within West 

Germantown Pike and does not match the proposed cross-sections. 

T&M Response: The access has been updated in the submission s well as the driveway 

profile. The gutter line has been revised as well. 

 

16. The cross-sections for N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) and West Germantown Pike should be updated to 

include the tie-in slopes. 

T&M Response: The tie-in slopes have been included with the cross sections. 

 

17. The proposed radii for the accesses and channelized medians must be provided on the plans. 

T&M Response: The radii have ben added to the plans. 

 

18. Truck turns, using the largest anticipated design vehicle, must be added to the plans. 



BETI-00056 
November 21, 2023 

  Township HOP RESPONSE 
  PAGE 5 

  

 

T&M Response: A truck turning template has been provided for a WB-40 truck.  A note was added to 
the plan to indicate that this is the largest vehicles that is intended to be allowed access to the site. 

 

19. Widening along N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363) for the northbound right-turn lane will require acquisition 

and conveyance of right-of-way to PennDOT. PennDOT comments with many details on this matter 

in their June 6, 2023 comment letter which must be addressed. 

 T&M Response: Will Comply. 

 

20. A modified traffic signal permit plan was not included in the PennDOT or County submissions for 

Germantown Pike and N. Park Avenue (S.R. 0363), as the road improvements and pedestrian 

improvements on the plans will require signal permit plan modifications, as well as the optimization 

of signal timings recommended in the TIA, A TE-160 form must be submitted to the 

Township as well for approval. 

T&M Response: The traffic signal submission package is still being developed and will be included 
with our next submission. 

 

21. The signal must be integrated into PennDOT’s unified Command and Control software, with the 

PennDOT fiber optic cable that is present along Germantown Pike. If the fiber optic cable is impacted 

by the proposed work, PennDOT provides details for the designer and applicant to complete. 

T&M Response: Will Comply. 

 

 

If you have any questions, clarification, or need additional information, please contact me. 

Very truly yours, 
T&M Associates Consulting Engineers  

         
  

 
 
 
Christopher W. Jensen, PE 
Operations Manager 
Vice President 

 

 

 

 

 

G:\Projects\BETI\00056\Plans\HOP\HOP Submissions\TWP submission\Cycle 2 CC'd 11-22-2023\Docs\TWP HOP 

Response 11-22-2023 BETI00056.docx 



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

FOR

CITY VIEW

CONTEXT MAP
SCALE: 1"=4,00'

ZONING MAP
SCALE: 1"=1,000'

SITE

PRELIMINARY LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

CO
VE

R 
 S

HE
ET

1
CVR



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

LE
GE

ND
 A

ND
 N

OT
ES

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

SEE PLAN SCALE NOTE

‐ ‐

‐ ‐

‐

ZONING DATA
 

 



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

3

EX
IS

TI
NG

  F
EA

TU
RE

S 
 P

LA
N

EXC



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

EXR

4

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
ES

OU
RC

ES
 P

LA
N

LEGEND

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1"=400'

LOCATION MAP

N. PARK AVE (SR 00363)

GE
RM

AN
TO

W
N 

PI
KE

VIENNA AVE

HERITAGE DR



PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

80 UNITS

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

64 UNITS

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

NR

5

NA
TU

RA
L  

RE
SO

UR
CE

S 
PR

OT
EC

TI
ON

  P
LA

N

LEGEND



PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

80 UNITS

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

64 UNITS

ONLY
ONLY

ONL
Y

ONLYONLY

ONLYONLY
ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

6

TR
EE

 S
UR

VE
Y 

PL
AN

TS

•
•

•

•
•
•

•



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

DEM

7

DE
MO

LIT
IO

N 
PL

AN

LEGEND



10

12
10

14

8

12

10

10

11
8

12

11

8

5

10

12

10

10

12

8

11

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

80 UNITS

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

64 UNITS

12

12

12

11

13

11

6

20

8

9

5
5

12

13
POOLGRILLING AREA/

FIRE PITS

BOCCE COURTS

GRILLING/OUTDOOR

 AREA SEATING
AREA

POOL
DECK

OUTDOOR MEETING
 AREA

TOT LOT

ONLY
ONLY

ONL
Y

ONLYONLY

ONLYONLY
ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

STE

8

SI
TE

  P
LA

N

·

·

·



PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

80 UNITS

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

64 UNITS

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

GRD

9

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

SEE PLAN SCALE NOTE



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

DRN

9A

DR
AI

N
AG

E 
PL

AN



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

UTL

10

UT
ILI

TY
 P

LA
N

 



PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

80 UNITS

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

64 UNITS

ONLY
ONLY

ONL
Y

ONLYONLY

ONLYONLY
ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ERNMX-180

ONLY

ONL
Y

ONLYONLY

ONLY
ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

ERNMX-180

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

LSP

11

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

PL
AN



P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12.5

1

P5
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P5
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1P5
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12.5

1

P5
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1P5
MH: 12 .51

P5
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1
P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1
P5-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P5
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-2@180
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

P4-BC
MH: 12

.5

1

P4
MH: 12

.5

1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.6 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.5 0.6 3.3 2.3 3.7 5.1 4.2 2.4 1.9 3.7 5.1 4.2 2.3 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 2.5 4.0 5.1 3.4 2.3 3.5 4.1 3.6 1.8 1.3 3.4 4.0 3.6 1.7 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 2.3 2.9 2.4 3.5 3.9 3.4 1.9 1.6 1.7 1.5 0.9 0.8 1.3 1.6 1.4 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.9 5.0 4.6 3.3 1.6 2.4 2.3 1.4 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.6 3.2 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.9 3.3 4.7 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.3 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.3 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.3 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.3 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.3 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.2 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.2 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.2 2.6 1.8 3.2 4.6 3.2 2.5 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.7 3.1 3.6 4.0 3.0 1.4 1.2 1.6 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.3 3.4 3.7 3.6 2.4 1.7 3.7 3.9 3.7 2.4 1.6 3.5 3.7 3.6 2.3 1.6 3.5 3.7 3.6 2.3 1.6 3.5 3.7 3.6 2.3 1.6 3.5 3.7 3.6 2.3 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 1.5 3.4 3.6 3.5 2.2 0.3 0.5 2.6 3.5 1.1 1.3 2.8 2.4 1.5 3.8 4.0 2.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.1 2.8 3.5 3.0 1.8 1.7 3.3 3.9 3.4 1.8 1.4 2.9 3.6 3.1 1.6 1.4 3.0 3.8 3.3 1.9 1.5 3.0 3.8 3.3 1.9 1.5 3.0 3.8 3.3 1.8 1.3 2.7 3.4 2.9 1.6 1.2 2.7 3.4 2.9 1.6 1.2 2.7 3.4 2.9 1.5 1.1 2.7 3.3 2.9 1.5 1.1 2.6 3.3 2.8 1.5 1.1 2.6 3.3 2.8 1.5 1.1 2.6 3.3 2.9 1.4 2.2 4.0 4.8 3.6 1.9 0.8 0.8 1.7 4.0 4.7 3.4 3.0 0.8 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.5 2.0 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.4 2.0 2.1 1.8 1.3 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.3 0.8 1.0 2.1 2.4 2.4 1.8 1.3 2.1 2.4 2.4 1.8 1.3 2.1 2.4 2.4 1.8 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.3 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 1.3 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 1.3 0.9 0.7 1.0 1.1 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.9 1.1 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.9 1.1 1.1 0.7 1.9 3.4 4.1 3.3 1.5 0.6 0.4 0.7 2.7 3.8 3.3 1.7 0.6 0.3 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.7 2.4 2.5 2.1 1.8 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.7 2.4 2.2 1.6 1.2 1.0 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.8 1.7 2.1 2.1 1.6 0.9 1.6 2.1 2.1 1.6 0.9 1.6 2.1 2.1 1.5 0.8 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.3 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.3 0.9 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.3 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.6 1.9 2.1 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.4 1.0 1.7 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.8 3.2 3.5 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.3 2.0 3.3 4.1 2.6 1.9 0.9 0.8 1.1 2.0 3.2 2.6 1.7 1.2 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.8 2.1 2.8 2.7 1.9 0.9 2.0 2.8 2.7 1.9 0.9 2.0 2.8 2.7 1.9 0.8 1.5 1.8 1.8 1.5 0.9 1.5 1.8 1.8 1.5 0.9 1.5 1.8 1.8 1.5 1.1 1.5 1.8 1.7 1.5 0.8 1.9 2.8 2.8 1.9 0.9 1.9 2.8 2.8 1.9 0.9 1.9 2.8 2.8 1.9 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 0.8 0.6 1.0 2.8 3.4 4.8 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.1 1.7 1.6 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.3 2.1 1.5 1.2 1.2 1.6 1.8 1.6 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.5 1.9 2.7 2.7 2.0 1.0 2.0 2.7 2.7 2.0 1.0 2.0 2.7 2.7 2.0 1.1 1.5 2.4 2.1 1.4 0.8 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.2 1.0 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.2 1.0 3.2 3.3 3.3 3.2 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.1 0.8 1.2 2.8 3.4 4.3 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.3 1.0 1.0 1.6 2.2 2.3 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.1 0.5 1.7 2.6 1.9 1.5 0.9 3.9 4.5 4.5 3.9 1.3 3.9 4.5 4.5 3.9 1.3 3.9 4.5 4.5 4.0 0.9 0.5 1.4 1.6 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.8 3.0 3.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.3 0.7 0.6 1.0 1.4 1.6 1.5 1.2 0.9 0.9 1.5 2.2 3.0 1.1 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.3 0.5 2.3 2.1 1.6 0.8 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.2 1.7 2.5 2.6 2.0 1.7 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.0 1.7 1.2 0.9 0.8 1.3 1.9 2.5 0.5 0.3 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.4 2.9 2.1 1.4 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.8 1.2 2.7 3.1 2.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.4 2.0 3.3 4.0 2.5 1.9 0.9 0.8 1.2 2.2 2.8 2.2 1.3 0.9 0.7 1.5 2.3 2.5 0.3 0.1 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.7 2.4 1.9 1.2 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.8 1.7 3.9 4.5 1.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.1 1.7 1.6 0.8 0.8 1.2 2.0 2.6 2.1 1.3 0.8 0.7 1.4 1.9 2.3 0.3 0.1 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 1.0 1.5 1.6 0.9 0.7 1.0 1.6 2.4 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.9 1.8 3.8 4.8 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.4 1.9 2.9 0.9 0.3 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.8 0.9 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.7 2.6 2.6 1.7 1.0 0.8 1.4 2.9 3.3 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.2 0.6 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.6 1.3 1.8 2.4 0.4 0.2 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 1.9 1.5 1.4 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 1.8 1.3 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.0 1.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.6 1.9 1.6 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.2 1.7 1.9 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.4 3.1 2.0 1.6 0.7 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.9 2.1 3.2 3.9 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.5 2.0 3.4 3.9 2.3 1.8 0.8 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.1 0.2 2.5 1.8 1.5 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.6 1.1 3.2 3.4 3.7 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.2 1.5 2.2 2.1 1.6 1.5 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.1 2.5 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.9 1.1 1.2 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.1 1.8 1.5 1.2 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.6 1.3 0.9 0.7 1.2 3.2 3.7 3.7 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.3 2.2 2.9 2.2 1.3 1.0 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.4 2.2 2.4 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.9 2.2 3.2 3.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.4 1.4 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.7 1.7 1.0 0.7 0.9 1.5 2.4 2.8 1.9 1.1 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.2 1.7 2.5 2.6 2.0 1.7 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.4 1.9 2.1 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 2.3 2.7 2.0 1.1 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.9 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.6 3.1 3.2 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.4 1.9 3.2 3.9 2.5 1.8 0.8 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.5 1.9 2.6 0.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 2.1 2.6 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 2.3 3.7 4.9 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.1 1.6 1.5 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.5 1.9 2.9 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 2.1 2.1 2.0 1.0 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.1 0.7 0.9 2.3 3.4 4.9 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.2 2.0 2.4 1.9 1.2 0.8 0.7 1.2 1.5 2.0 0.2 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.7 1.6 3.1 3.9 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.6 1.3 1.3 0.7 0.8 1.3 2.2 3.0 2.2 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.1 0.1 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 1.1 1.5 1.2 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.9 2.6 2.2 1.4 0.9 0.8 1.1 1.1 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.5 1.3 1.7 2.5 2.6 1.9 1.6 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.7 2.1 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.6 1.3 1.4 1.7 0.1 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.2 2.1 2.8 2.3 1.4 1.0 1.3 2.9 3.3 3.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.6 2.1 2.3 3.5 3.9 2.4 1.8 0.8 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.5 1.7 2.6 0.3 0.1
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.5 1.6 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.0 1.7 1.2 0.9 1.6 3.9 4.3 2.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.1 2.2 2.7 2.3 2.3 2.2 1.6 1.5 0.6 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.6 2.1 3.2 0.5
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.7 2.1 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.6 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.2 0.9 0.8 1.6 3.7 4.5 1.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 3.6 2.9 2.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.8 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.5 1.8 2.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 2.5 2.8 2.1 1.0 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.6 1.1 2.3 3.0 0.9 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 2.3 2.0 2.5 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.5 1.3 0.9 0.7 0.7 1.1 1.2 1.3 0.5 0.7 0.4 0.9 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.1 1.7 2.0 1.8 0.9 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.7 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.5 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.1 2.7 2.7 1.8 1.6 0.8 0.9 1.3 2.1 2.4 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.1 0.8 1.5 2.2 3.1 2.2 1.4 1.3 2.1 3.2 1.3 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1
0.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.8 2.5 2.3 1.5 1.0 1.0 2.1 3.3 3.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 2.2 2.0 2.2 2.4 2.3 3.6 3.7 2.2 1.7 0.9 0.9 1.4 2.3 2.9 2.0 1.2 0.9 0.8 1.1 1.5 1.4 1.0 1.7 2.0 2.1 1.7 1.1 1.3 1.9 2.7 1.8 1.2 1.4 2.1 3.0 2.2 1.2 1.2 1.9 2.6 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1
0.1 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.8 2.7 2.4 1.5 1.0 1.2 3.0 3.3 4.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 3.0 2.2 1.9 1.8 1.7 2.2 2.1 1.6 1.4 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.7 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6 1.4 1.1 1.4 1.8 2.1 1.8 1.1 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.5 1.0 1.2 2.0 2.7 1.8 1.3 1.5 2.2 3.1 2.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.3 2.3 1.6 1.4 0.7 0.6 0.9 1.4 1.9 1.7 1.2 0.9 1.2 3.0 3.5 3.9 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 1.5 1.9 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.3 0.9 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.7 1.0 1.4 1.6 2.0 1.5 1.0 1.3 2.1 2.7 1.8 1.3 1.6 2.4 3.4 1.9 1.0 1.0 0.7 1.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.8 3.2 2.2 1.6 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.8 1.9 3.0 3.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 2.3 1.8 1.7 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.6 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.4 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.0 0.9 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.3 0.9 1.4 1.7 1.9 1.6 1.0 1.4 1.7 2.1 1.5 1.0 1.3 2.2 2.7 1.9 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.4 1.8 0.8 0.5 0.4 1.2 0.6 2.5 2.0 1.5 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.9 1.2 1.3 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 2.8 2.2 1.8 1.2 0.8 1.1 1.6 2.0 2.0 1.6 1.7 1.9 1.9 2.0 1.6 0.9 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.1 1.9 2.4 2.2 1.9 2.0 2.4 2.4 2.1 2.1 2.4 2.1 1.4 0.9 0.8 1.5 1.9 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.8 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.6 1.4 0.9 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.5 0.9 1.4 1.8 2.2 1.6 1.1 1.4 2.4 3.0 2.6 2.6 2.0 1.4 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.4 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.7 1.5 3.3 3.3 1.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 2.5 2.1 1.8 0.9 0.9 1.6 2.1 3.1 3.6 2.6 2.1 2.4 2.6 3.0 2.1 0.9 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.3 3.5 2.6 2.1 2.4 3.1 3.1 2.5 2.5 3.1 2.8 1.7 0.9 1.0 3.2 3.9 3.8 2.4 1.0 2.2 2.9 2.6 1.6 0.8 1.3 1.6 1.5 0.9 0.6 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.5 0.9 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.2 2.2 1.5 1.0 0.9 2.2 3.9 5.1 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.4 1.7 1.2 1.3 1.5 2.3 2.6 3.0 2.5 2.3 1.7 0.7 0.4 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.1 1.8 2.3 2.2 1.8 2.1 2.5 2.6 2.2 2.2 2.6 2.3 1.5 0.9 1.6 3.6 5.0 4.4 3.0 1.1 3.3 3.3 3.3 2.8 1.0 3.0 3.9 3.6 2.2 0.9 2.1 2.6 2.3 1.4 0.7 1.1 1.5 1.3 0.8 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.3 1.8 2.7 2.7 1.8 1.1 1.1 2.2 3.7 4.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.6 1.0 0.7 1.5 1.9 2.7 3.0 2.4 1.7 1.4 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.4 2.2 1.3 3.4 5.1 4.1 3.3 1.7 3.4 4.7 4.1 2.8 1.1 3.2 3.4 3.4 2.6 1.1 3.0 3.8 3.3 1.9 0.9 1.9 2.4 2.0 1.2 0.7 1.1 1.3 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.5 2.2 2.2 1.5 1.0 1.0 1.9 3.0 3.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.5 1.7 2.4 3.0 2.0 1.2 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.8 1.6 2.3 2.3 1.6 3.5 5.4 4.2 2.9 1.7 3.4 4.4 3.8 2.7 1.2 3.2 3.6 3.6 2.4 1.1 2.9 3.6 3.1 1.7 0.9 1.8 2.2 2.0 1.4 1.1 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.5 2.5 2.5 1.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.9 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.5 2.7 2.9 2.6 1.9 3.6 5.6 4.2 2.7 1.7 3.4 4.1 3.6 2.4 1.2 3.4 3.9 3.8 2.3 1.3 3.1 3.6 3.0 1.8 1.4 2.2 2.5 2.2 1.9 3.1 4.0 3.7 3.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.3 0.7 1.0 2.5 3.6 3.2 2.8 2.3 3.7 5.4 4.3 2.5 1.7 3.5 3.8 3.6 2.4 1.5 3.7 4.3 4.0 3.1 3.8 4.4 4.7 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.4 2.1 2.2 1.6 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 0.5 1.1 1.5 2.9 4.4 3.5 2.9 2.5 3.8 5.3 4.2 2.5 2.7 3.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.5 2.5 2.7 1.8 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.3 1.5 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 1.2 1.8 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

PROPERTY LINE

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

LTP

12

LIG
HT

IN
G 

 P
LA

N

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE **REFER TO LIGHTING FIXTURE CUTSHEETS FOR COMPLETE CATALOG NUMBERS**

Symbol Qty Arrangement Fixture Type Description Manufacturer Luminaire Catalog Number Pole Catalog Number CCT LLF Total Watts Delivered Lumens Mounting Height Filename

31 Single P4 20 INCH DIAMETER ARM MOUNTED AREA LIGHT, TYPE 4 DISTRIBUTION, MOUNTED 12FT

ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

KIM LIGHTING UR20-24L-25-3K7-4-UNV-A34-

(FINISH)

RSA-(HEIGHT)-40-A-1-K2-

(FINISH)-VM2

3000K 0.900 25 3118 12 UR20-24L-25-3K7-4.IES

7 Back-Back P4-2@180 20 INCH DIAMETER ARM MOUNTED AREA LIGHT, TYPE 4 DISTRIBUTION, (2) BACK-TO-BACK

FIXTURES MOUNTED 12FT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

KIM LIGHTING (2) UR20-24L-25-3K7-4-UNV-A34-

(FINISH)

RSA-(HEIGHT)-40-A-1-K2-

(FINISH)-VM2

3000K 0.900 50 6236 12 UR20-24L-25-3K7-4.IES

40 Single P4-BC 20 INCH DIAMETER ARM MOUNTED AREA LIGHT, TYPE 4 DISTRIBUTION WITH INTERNAL

BACKLIGHT CONTROL, MOUNTED 12FT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

KIM LIGHTING UR20-24L-65-3K7-4-UNV-A34-

(FINISH)-BC

RSA-(HEIGHT)-40-A-1-K2-

(FINISH)-VM2

3000K 0.900 65 5133 12 UR20-24L-65-3K7-4-BC.ies

7 Single P5 20 INCH DIAMETER ARM MOUNTED AREA LIGHT, TYPE 5 WIDE DISTRIBUTION, MOUNTED 12FT

ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

KIM LIGHTING UR20-24L-25-3K7-5W-UNV-A34-

(FINISH)

RSA-(HEIGHT)-40-A-1-K2-

(FINISH)-VM2

3000K 0.900 25 3059 12 UR20-24L-25-3K7-5W.IES

14 Back-Back P5-2@180 20 INCH DIAMETER ARM MOUNTED AREA LIGHT, TYPE 5 WIDE DISTRIBUTION, (2) BACK-TO-

BACK FIXTURES MOUNTED 12FT ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

KIM LIGHTING (2) UR20-24L-25-3K7-5W-UNV-

A34-(FINISH)

RSA-(HEIGHT)-40-A-2-K2-

(FINISH)-VM2

3000K 0.900 50 6118 12 UR20-24L-25-3K7-5W.IES

CALCULATION SUMMARY

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min PtSpcLr PtSpcTb

PARKING LOT & DRIVES_Ground Illuminance Fc 1.7 5.4 0.5 3.4 10.8 10 10

PROPERTY LINE_Ground Illuminance Fc 0.0 0.0 0.0 N.A. N.A. 10 N.A.

TOT LOT PATHWAY_Ground Illuminance Fc 1.7 3.4 0.5 3.5 6.8 10 N.A.

TOT LOT_Ground Illuminance Fc 1.6 3.0 0.7 2.3 4.3 10 10



POOLGRILLING AREA/

FIRE PITS

BOCCE COURTS

GRILLING/OUTDOOR

 AREA SEATING
AREA

POOL
DECK

OUTDOOR MEETING
 AREA

TOT LOT

ONLY
ONLY

ONL
Y

ONLYONLY

ONLYONLY
ONLY

ONLY

ONLY

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

ENS

13

ER
OS

IO
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 C
ON

TR
OL

 P
LA

N

 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F HUNG SIK MIN &  SOMIE MIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE DB. 5694, PG. 667  TAX MAP ID 67004 025 PARCEL ID 67-00-01609-00-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F HUNG SIK MIN &  SOMIE MIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE DB. 5694, PG. 667  TAX MAP ID 67004 023 PARCEL ID 67-00-03841-00-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F CHARLENE J. TOWERS DB. 5953, PG. 2340  TAX MAP ID 67004 B037 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-35-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F DIANE M. & RICHARD F. GROSS DB. 5283, PG. 1765  TAX MAP ID 67004 B036 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-34-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F STUART & MARIA E. ROTH DB. 5349, PG. 894  TAX MAP ID 67004 B035 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-33-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F ALAN BURRELL DB. 5898, PG. 1434  TAX MAP ID 67004 B034 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-32-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F COLLEEN R. & DAVID M. AURIEMMA DB. 5987, PG. 1366  TAX MAP ID 67004 B033 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-31-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F FRANK J. & MARTINA K. GARVIN DB. 5312, PG. 1676  TAX MAP ID 67004 B032 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-30-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE DRAINAGE  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F QIU YU CHEN DB. 5659, PG. 1669  TAX MAP ID 67004 B030 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-28-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F ELIZABETH D. FUSCALDO & ANDREW S. MAGINNIS DB. 5976, PG. 409  TAX MAP ID 67004 B029 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-27-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE PUBLIC SEWER EASEMENT PER DB. 5207, PG. 60  (TITLE EXCEPTION 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F DEBORAH A. & DONALD J. FERRY DB. 5210, PG. 376  TAX MAP ID 43001 A026 PARCEL ID 43-00-10904-32-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F RICHARD A. PACHELLA JR. DB. 6059, PG. 2379  TAX MAP ID 43001 A028 PARCEL ID 43-00-02206-12-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F ALFRED & NILDA GOXHAJ DB. 5580, PG. 553  TAX MAP ID 43001 A029 PARCEL ID 43-00-02206-14-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F FRANK J. & MARIELLE M. GATES DB. 5758, PG. 1662  TAX MAP ID 43001 A039 PARCEL ID 43-00-03016-14-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F MELODY M. BARRON DB. 5836, PG. 2420  TAX MAP ID 67004 058 PARCEL ID 67-00-00814-00-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F MELODY M. BARRON DB. 5836, PG. 2420  TAX MAP ID 43001 005 PARCEL ID 43-00-00000-00-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL PENNDOT RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION CONVEYED TO MONTGOMERY RAPID TRANSIT COMPANY IN FEE (PER DB. 563, PG. 123)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTION CONVEYED TO SOUDERTON, SKIPPACK AND FAIRVIEW VILLAGE RAILROAD CO. (PER DB. 563, PG. 490)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL EXCEPTIONS HAVE BEEN DRAFTED/PLACED HOLDING THE CENTER OF THE OLD BRIDGE ABUTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE RIGHT OF WAY (SET 50' FROM TITLE CENTERLINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57 PER TAX MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK AVENUE - S.R. 0363 (A.K.A. VALLEY FORGE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST GERMANTOWN PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57 PER TAX MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F BEVERLY WOLF DB. 5311, PG. 1202  TAX MAP ID 67004 B031 PARCEL ID 67-00-01826-29-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F VINCENT & BARBARA CANE DB. 5205, PG. 1773  PARCEL ID 67-00-00958-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F KINETIX SPORTS CLUB LTD  DB. 5404, PG. 900 PARCEL ID 67-00-00961-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F 3008 PROPERTY HOLDING LLC DB. 6280, PG. 24454  PARCEL ID 67-003-105-00961016

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F GENSTAR LLC DB. 3530, PG. 1197  PARCEL ID 67-00-01603-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F 2 ROEBLING ST DELAWARE LLC DB. 5588, PG. 2284  PARCEL ID 67-00-01495-004

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F DELGRIPPO FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERS DB. 5293, PG. 2426  PARCEL ID 67-00-01507-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F SNYDER EARL F & LILLIAN E DB. N/A, PG. N/A  PARCEL ID 67-00-01510-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F CANE VINCENT & BARBARA DB. 5308, PG. 01501  PARCEL ID 67-00-01516-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F NPM REALTY LLC DB. 6271, PG. 02560  PARCEL ID 67-00-01519-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F FORGE MANOR CORP DB. 5182, PG. 0604  PARCEL ID 67-00-01492-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F LEHMAN ERIC T DB. 6124, PG. 1223  6124, PG. 1223  PARCEL ID 67-00-01510-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND N/F DELGRIPPO FAMILY LP DB. 5216, PG. 2321  5216, PG. 2321  PARCEL ID 67-00-01912-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" B/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL W/MAST ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL W/MAST ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL W/MAST ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH VALLEY FORGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST GERMANTOWN PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/D B/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST GERMANTOWN PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNS ON MAST ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECO 247 W/LAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP VZ59 W/UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH RIM 472.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
T MH RIM 472.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH RIM 472.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH RIM 457.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECO 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH RIM 444.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIENNA AVE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIENNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" D/Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
473

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
465

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
455

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text
UusD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UryB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bo

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH FV-38 RIM 472.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH FV-62 RIM 472.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH FV-63 RIM 471.20 INV. 466.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY 8"  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY 8"  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY 4" FORCE MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA MH RIM 474.00 INV. 468.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 451.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY 8"  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UryB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECO 245 W/LAMP & TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECO 246 W/LAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECO 244 W/LAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL W/MAST ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST MH RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST MH RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING  STALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 4A RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 2 RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE WALKWAY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED PARKING SIGNS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN  ACCESSIBLE  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 4A RAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0' CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #8 (DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #10 (DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #7 (DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR#3 WITH HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR#2 WITH HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP#2 WITH HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' CURB TAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING   ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0' CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 4A RAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUILDING SETBACK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUILDING SETBACK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD MOUNT TRANSFORMER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED EX. 75' PARKING SETBACK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED 75' PARKING SETBACK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TALL CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH DEPRESSED CURB /TYPE 2 ADA RAMP #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN B

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD AND CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD AND CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD AND CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #6 (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED TURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #4 (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #9 (DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL #5 (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD TO PEDESTRIAN  SIGN. R1-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD TO PEDESTRIAN  SIGN. R1-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD TO PEDESTRIAN  SIGN. R1-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PENNDOT R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITY POLE. SEE HOP PLANS. COORDINATE WITH UTILITY OWNER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITY POLE. SEE HOP PLANS. COORDINATE WITH UTILITY OWNER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1, R5-1, R3-5R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWM BASIN B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWM BASIN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OM-1, R4-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OM-1, R4-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MOUNTABLE CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW MAST ARM LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE AREA = 14.06 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS INLET PROECTION-SEALED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT STAKE (TYP.) COE:408.50 IN:407.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION FENCING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION FENCING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE SAFETY FENCING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION FENCING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN DRAINAGE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK BERM - 3 18"  SOCKS STACKED WITH HARDWOOD STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKIMMER W/ STONE LANDING BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2023, T&M ASSOCIATES - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THE COPYING OR REUSE 2023, T&M ASSOCIATES - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THE COPYING OR REUSE , T&M ASSOCIATES - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THE COPYING OR REUSE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR PORTIONS THEREOF, FOR OTHER THAN THE ORIGINAL PROJECT OR THE PURPOSE ORIGINALLY INTENDED, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF T&M ASSOCIATES IS PROHIBITED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. PE76464

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTENTION ALL CONTRACTORS: LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN DEVELOPED FROM UTILITY COMPANY RECORDS AND/OR ABOVE-GROUND INSPECTION OF THE SITE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF TYPE, SIZE, DEPTH OR HORIZONTAL LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OR STRUCTURES CANNOT BE GUARANTEED. PURSUANT TO REQUIREMENTS OF PENNSYLVANIA LEGISLATIVE ACT NUMBER 287 OF 1974 AS AMENDED BY ACT 121 OF 2008, CONTRACTORS MUST VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND FACILITIES PRIOR TO START OF WORK. SERIAL NO.: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
20213502293

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.J. PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
E&S GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT IN VIENNA AVENUE SHALL BE RESTORED TO "EXISTING CONDITION"  UPON COMPLETION OF THE INSTALLATION OF THE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT IN VIENNA AVENUE SHALL BE RESTORED TO "EXISTING CONDITION"  UPON COMPLETION OF THE INSTALLATION OF UPON COMPLETION OF THE INSTALLATION OF THE GRAVITY SEWER.



PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

80 UNITS

PROPOSED 28,800 SF
MULTI-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

64 UNITS

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

PSM

14

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

 P
LA

N



4
6
0
.4

4
5
8
.4

4
5
6
.3

4
5
5
.2

4
5
4
.1

4
5
2
.8

4
5
0
.9

4
4
9
.0

4
4
7
.6

4
4
6
.4

4
4
5
.8

4
4
4
.3

4
4
2
.6

4
4
0
.8

4
3
9
.6

4
3
8
.3

4
3
5
.5

4
3
1
.0

4
2
6
.9

4
2
9
.5

4
3
1.
6

4
6
7
.7

4
6
4
.6

4
6
2
.2

4
5
9
.4

4
5
7
.5

4
5
5
.0

4
5
2
.6

4
5
0
.9

4
4
8
.3

4
4
4
.8

4
4
1.
1

4
3
8
.6

4
3
6
.2

4
3
3
.6 SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

PRF1

15

ST
OR

M 
SE

W
ER

  P
RO

FI
LE

S



4
5
2
.4

4
5
0
.2

4
5
5
.0

4
5
2
.7

4
5
0
.5

4
4
8
.5

4
4
6
.6

4
4
5
.1

4
4
3
.9

4
4
3
.6

4
3
2
.4

4
3
3
.8

4
3
4
.3

4
3
1.
6

4
3
3
.6

4
3
1.
2

4
2
7
.2

4
2
1.
8

4
1
7
.5

4
15
.6

4
3
3
.6

4
2
9
.6

4
2
2
.8

4
1
6
.5

4
0
8
.7

4
0
5
.6

3
8
8
.6

4
3
4
.8

4
3
3
.0

4
3
2
.6

4
6
3
.9

4
5
8
.0

4
6
8
.8

4
6
3
.1

4
6
1.
9

4
6
0
.7

4
5
7
.9

4
5
5
.5

4
5
2
.4

4
4
9
.5

4
4
9
.0

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

PRF2

16

ST
OR

M 
SE

W
ER

  P
RO

FI
LE

S



4
4
7
.8

4
4
6
.9

4
4
1.
3

4
3
7
.7

4
3
3
.9

4
2
7
.3

4
2
3
.7

4
1
9
.0

4
14
.0

4
1
6
.7

4
17
.9

4
18
.3

4
3
9
.8

4
3
6
.3

3
9
9
.7

4
1
4
.1

4
2
0
.7

4
2
3
.7

4
2
7
.0

4
3
1
.9

4
3
6
.3

4
4
0
.8

4
4
4
.3

4
4
6
.9

4
4
5
.8

4
4
6
.9

4
5
0
.8

4
5
5
.0

4
5
7
.1

4
6
0
.4

4
6
3
.2

4
6
4
.5

4
6
7
.3

4
6
8
.8

4
7
0
.7

4
7
2
.0

4
7
2
.8

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

PRF3

17

ST
OR

M 
SE

W
ER

  P
RO

FI
LE

S



4
4
6
.5
3

4
4
4
.9
7

4
4
3
.8
9

4
4
2
.5
2

4
4
0
.9
1

4
3
9
.8
4

4
3
6
.8
1

4
3
3
.6
5

4
2
9
.4
5

4
2
4
.5
8

4
1
9
.2
8

4
1
6
.0
9

4
1
2
.6
7

4
1
0
.0
3

4
0
7
.4
4

4
0
5
.6
7

4
0
4
.6
2

4
0
3
.3
4

4
0
1
.6
7

4
0
3
.6
9

4
0
8
.0
8

4
0
8
.4
6

4
0
8
.3
9

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

PRF4

18

SA
NI

TA
RY

 S
EW

ER
  P

RO
FI

LE



4
3
5
.3
4

4
4
4
.3
9

4
4
3
.9
4

4
4
0
.1
0

4
3
7
.5
5

4
3
7
.4
5

4
4
0
.9
4

4
4
2
.3
3

4
4
6
.7
0

4
4
3
.0
6

4
3
9
.3
9

4
5
7
.8
6

4
5
7
.5
9

4
5
5
.5
3

4
5
4
.2
4

4
5
4
.7
0

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

PRF5

19

DR
IV

EW
AY

  P
RO

FI
LE

S



TYPE 4A
CURB RAMP

TYPE 4A
CURB RAMP

(PERPENDICULAR)

TYPE 4A NON-TRAVERSABLE
ROLLED FLARES

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-1

20

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
ET

AI
LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-2

21

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
ET

AI
LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-3

22

W
AT

ER
  D

ET
AI

LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-4

23

SA
NI

TA
RY

 S
EW

ER
 D

ET
AI

LS



RECOMMENDED RECOMMENDED

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF DESIGN

BUREAU OF DESIGN

NOTE: EITHER ALL METRIC OR ALL ENGLISH VALUES
MUST BE USED ON PLANS. METRIC AND
ENGLISH VALUES SHOWN MAY NOT BE MIXED.

RC-45M

SHT  1 OF 20

GENERAL NOTES
INLET TOPS, GRATES, AND FRAMES

GENERAL NOTES:

GENERAL GRATE NOTES:

CONCRETE TOP UNIT NOTES:

INDEX OF SHEETS

SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE

16PLACEMENT NOTES: 17

18

19

20

JUN. 1, 2010 JUN. 1, 2010

CHIEF, HWY. QA DIVISION

1. SHEETS 2 THRU 6  AND 18 THRU 20 DEPICTS THE DIMENSIONS REQUIRED FOR
   UNIFORMITY AND INTERCHANGEABILITY. IT DOES NOT INCLUDE DETAILS REQUIRED
   FOR FABRICATION OR MANUFACTURING. FOR DEVIATIONS OR MODIFICATIONS OF
   THE STANDARDS, SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE BUREAU OF DESIGN HIGHWAY
   QUALITY ASSURANCE DIVISION CHIEF FOR REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE.

2. PROVIDE PRECAST CONCRETE TOP UNITS SUPPLIED BY A MANUFACTURER LISTED IN
   BULLETIN 15.

3. PROVIDE WELDED INLET ANGLE ASSEMBLIES SUPPLIED BY A MANUFACTURER
   LISTED IN BULLETIN 15.

4. CAST-IN-PLACE TOP UNITS MAY BE MONOLITHIC WITH THE INLET BOX.

5. PROVIDE MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PUBLICATION 408,
   SECTIONS 605 AND 714, AASHTO/AWS BRIDGE WELDING CODE AND THE CONTRACT
   SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

6. THE SIZE OF THE INLET TOP UNITS IS BASED ON THE MINIMUM DIMENSIONS
   INDICATED FOR THE STANDARD INLET BOX AS SHOWN ON RC-46M.

7. PROVIDE A TOP SLAB TO SUPPORT THE INLET TOP UNITS IF A STANDARD INLET BOX
   IS NOT SPECIFIED. REFER TO RC-46M FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

8. FABRICATOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LIFTING, HANDLING AND TRANSPORTATION STRESSES.

9. LIFTING DEVICES (IF REQUIRED):
        PROVIDE GALVANIZED STEEL OR PLASTIC LIFTING DEVICES FOR HANDLING AND
        INSTALLATION.
        LIFTING HOLES, WITH A MAXIMUM OUTSIDE DIAMETER EQUAL TO 41 mm (1 †"), ARE
        PERMITTED IN THE SIDEWALLS. LOCATE LIFTING HOLES BASED ON THE CENTER
        OF GRAVITY OF THE FABRICATED INLET TOP.
        FILL LIFTING DEVICES WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT AFTER INSTALLATION IF THE LIFTING
        DEVICE IS LOCATED ON THE TOP SURFACE. HOLES IN THE SIDEWALLS ARE NOT
        REQUIRED TO BE FILLED WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT.
        PROVIDE LIFTING DEVICES WITH A MINIMUM CAPACITY OF AT LEAST FOUR TIMES
        THE CALCULATED LOAD ON THE DEVICE.

10.PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING CONCRETE CLASS:
        CAST-IN-PLACE: CLASS A CEMENT CONCRETE [DESIGN COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH,
        f'c = 21 MPa (3,000 PSI)]
        PRECAST: CLASS AA CEMENT CONCRETE, MODIFIED [DESIGN COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH,
        f'c = 28 MPa (4,000 PSI)]

11.A HIGHER STRENGTH OF CONCRETE MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A LOWER STRENGTH
   OF CONCRETE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE DEPARTMENT. SUBMIT MIX DESIGN
   TO THE DEPARTMENT FOR REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE.

12.PROVIDE GRADE 420 (GRADE 60) DEFORMED REINFORCEMENT BARS THAT MEET THE
   REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A615M (A615) OR ASTM A706M (A706).  DO NOT WELD
   REINFORCEMENT BARS WITHOUT A PENNDOT APPROVED WELDING PROCEDURE.

13.CLEAR COVER FOR STEEL:
        PRECAST: 38 mm (1 ")
        CAST-IN-PLACE: 50 mm (2")

14.PROVIDE STRUCTURAL STEEL (ANGLES AND PLATES) CONFORMING TO AASHTO M270M (M270)
   GRADE 250 (36) [ASTM A709M (A709), GRADE 250 (36)].

15.ANCHORING OF ANGLES AND PLATES: PROVIDE EITHER STUDS OR BENT BAR ANCHORS
   IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INDICATED DETAILS.
        STUDS: PROVIDE STUDS CONFORMING TO AASHTO M169 (ASTM A108).
        WELD STUDS TO ANGLES OR PLATES.
        BENT BAR ANCHORS: PROVIDE GRADE 420 (GRADE 60) DEFORMED
        REINFORCEMENT BARS THAT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A615M (A615) OR
        ASTM A706M (A706). WELD BARS TO ANGLES OR PLATES USING A PENNDOT APPROVED
        WELDING PROCEDURE.

16.GALVANIZE PLATES, ANGLES AND STUDS OR BENT BAR ANCHORS (AFTER
   FABRICATION AND BEFORE INSTALLATION IN FORMS) IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLICATION
   408, SECTION 1105.02(s).

17.CHAMFER EXPOSED CONCRETE EDGES 12 mm x 12 mm ( " x "), EXCEPT AS NOTED.
   (CHAMFERS ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE DETAILS)

18.PRECAST TOP UNITS: TAPERS MAY BE PROVIDED ON THE INSIDE AND/OR OUTSIDE VERTICAL
   FACES OF THE INLET TOPS TO FACILITATE FORM STRIPPING.  TAPERS MAY RESULT IN
   BOTTOM DIMENSIONS THAT VARY TO A MAXIMUM 50 mm (2").

19.REHABILITATION PROJECTS:
        PROVIDE CONCRETE TOP UNITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DETAILS
        SHOWN ON SHEETS 18 THRU 20 IF THE AVAILABLE DEPTH IS LESS THAN
        THE DEPTHS DETAILED ON SHEETS 2 THRU 4.
        PROVIDE CONCRETE TOP UNITS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DETAILS
        SHOWN ON SHEETS 2 THRU 4 IF THE AVAILABLE DEPTH IS GREATER THAN
        THE DEPTHS DETAILED ON SHEETS 2 THRU 4.
        CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE THE EXISTING TOP UNIT AND ANY GRADE
        ADJUSTMENT DEVICES, INCLUDING BRICK AND MORTAR AND GRADE
        ADJUSTMENT RINGS, DOWN TO THE TOP OF THE EXISTING INLET BOX.
        THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE REQUIRED DEPTH
        OF THE NEW CONCRETE TOP UNIT BASED ON THE AVAILABLE DEPTH. COST
        OF THIS WORK IS INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE CONCRETE TOP UNIT.
        THE DEPTH OF THE CONCRETE TOP UNIT MUST ALWAYS BE MAXIMIZED.
        FOR A PRECAST CONCRETE TOP UNIT THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE
        THE AVAILABLE DEPTH TO THE FABRICATOR FOR FABRICATION IN
        ACCORDANCE WITH THIS STANDARD.
        FOR A CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE TOP UNIT THE CONTRACTOR IS TO
        CONSTRUCT THE NEW TOP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS STANDARD.

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE C ALTERNATE
FOR REHABILITATION PROJECTS

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE C
FOR REHABILITATION PROJECTS

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE M AND TYPE S
FOR REHABILITATION PROJECTS

1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  U.S.
   CUSTOMARY UNITS IN (  ) PARENTHESIS.

2. METRIC UNITS INDICATED ARE SOFT CONVERTED FROM U.S. CUSTOMARY UNITS.

3. DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS:
        AASHTO LRFD BRIDGE DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS AND AS SUPPLEMENTED
        BY THE DESIGN MANUAL, PART 4, STRUCTURES.

        DESIGN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOAD AND RESISTANCE FACTOR
        DESIGN METHOD (LRFD).

4. CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS:
        PROVIDE MATERIALS AND PERFORM WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
        CURRENT VERSION OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
        PUBLICATION 408, AASHTO/AWS BRIDGE WELDING CODE AND THE CONTRACT
        SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

5. SHOP DRAWINGS FOR INLET TOPS, GRATES, FRAMES, AND GRADE ADJUSTMENT RINGS
   ARE NOT REQUIRED IF THE ITEM IS CONSTRUCTED/FABRICATED IN ACCORDANCE
   WITH THIS STANDARD.

6. IF A REQUIRED DETAIL IS NOT FOUND IN THIS STANDARD OR ON THE CONTRACT
   DRAWINGS A SPECIAL SUBMISSION REQUESTING ACCEPTANCE FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS
   MUST BE MADE TO THE BUREAU OF DESIGN HIGHWAY QUALITY ASSURANCE DIVISION
   CHIEF.

7. FOR INLET BOX DETAILS REFER TO RC-46M.

1. EACH TYPE OF CONCRETE TOP UNIT OR FRAME IS SUITED FOR A PARTICULAR
   SITUATION AS FOLLOWS:
        TYPE C CONCRETE TOP UNIT AND TYPE C ALTERNATE CONCRETE TOP UNIT
        WITH A TYPE C FRAME ARE DESIGNATED FOR INSTALLATION WITH NON-
        MOUNTABLE CURBS.
        TYPE M CONCRETE TOP UNIT AND TYPE M FRAMES ARE DESIGNATED FOR
        INSTALLATION IN AREAS ADJACENT TO MEDIANS AND MOUNTABLE CURBS.
        TYPE S CONCRETE TOP UNIT IS DESIGNATED FOR INSTALLATION IN
        SHOULDER SWALE AREAS.
        TYPE D-H CONCRETE TOP UNIT IS DESIGNATED FOR INSTALLATION IN
        SHOULDER SWALE AREAS WITH A TYPE D-H INLET BOX.
        TYPE D-H LEVEL CONCRETE TOP UNIT IS DESIGNATED FOR INSTALLATION IN
        AREAS ADJACENT TO MEDIANS WITH A TYPE D-H INLET BOX.

2. PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE TOP UNITS:
        TYPE C AND TYPE C ALTERNATE:
             DOWEL THE TOP UNIT INTO THE ADJACENT CURB SECTIONS WITH
             2-#25 X 300 mm (2-#8 x 1'-0") DOWEL BARS.  PLACE 20 mm (3/4")
             WIDE PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER BETWEEN THE TOP UNIT AND
             ADJACENT CURB.
        TYPE M:
             PLACE THE TOP UNIT OR FRAME ADJACENT TO THE BACK EDGE OF THE
             CURB, FLUSH WITH THE PAVEMENT SURFACE, WHEN REQUIRED WITHIN A
             CONCRETE MOUNTABLE CURB SECTION.
        TYPE S:
             THE PLACEMENT OF THE TOP UNIT IS DEPENDENT ON THE GUTTER
             ELEVATION AND THE RATE OF THE BACK SLOPE.
                  FOR BACK SLOPES GREATER THAN 1:2 (2:1), LOCATE THE INLET
                  TOP WHERE THE BACK SLOPE LINE INTERSECTS THE BACK, TOP,
                  OUTSIDE CORNER OF THE INLET TOP.
                  FOR BACK SLOPES LESS THAN 1:2 (2:1), LOCATE THE INLET
                  WHERE THE BACK SLOPE LINE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF THE
                  INLET GRATE.
        TYPE D-H:
             PLACE THE TOP UNIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT
             DOCUMENTS.

3. THE SELECTION OF COMPONENTS TO ACHIEVE A SPECIFIED INLET ASSEMBLY IS THE
   CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT
   DOCUMENTS.

4. SET THE PRECAST CONCRETE TOP UNITS ON A NON-SHRINK GROUT PAD TO PROVIDE
   FULL BEARING ON THE SUPPORTING SURFACE. NON-SHRINK GROUT IS ALSO PERMITTED
   FOR CROSS SLOPE AND LONGITUDINAL GRADE ADJUSTMENTS.
        PROVIDE NON-SHRINK GROUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLICATION 408,
        SECTION 1001.2(d).
        MINIMUM GROUT DEPTH = 13 mm ( ")
        MAXIMUM GROUT DEPTH = 25 mm (1")
   FOR ALTERNATE GRADE ADJUSTMENT SYSTEMS, WHICH DO NOT REQUIRE NON-SHRINK
   GROUT, REFER TO NOTE 5 UNDER THE GRADE ADJUSTMENT RING GENERAL NOTES ON
   SHEET 12.

5. BRICK OR BRICK AND MORTAR ARE NOT ALLOWED FOR GRADE ADJUSTMENTS FOR NEW
   OR REHABILITATION PROJECTS.

CAST IRON GRATES - 2

CAST IRON GRATES - 1

1. THE FOLLOWING TWO DIFFERENT GRATE DEPTHS ARE SPECIFIED ON THIS
   STANDARD:
        STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATES = 89 mm (3 ") DEPTH WITH 64 mm (2 ") PERIMETER DEPTH
        CAST IRON GRATES = 64 mm (2 ") DEPTH (MINIMUM)

2. THE SELECTION OF THE TYPE OF GRATE MATERIAL IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY, UNLESS
   OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

GRADE ADJUSTMENT RINGS - 2

GRADE ADJUSTMENT RINGS - 1

TYPE M PLACEMENT AT MEDIAN - 2

TYPE M PLACEMENT AT MEDIAN - 1
15

14

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE D-H LEVEL

13

STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE - BICYCLE SAFE

STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE

12

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

11

TYPE M FRAME

TYPE C FRAME

CAST IRON VANE GRATE

GENERAL NOTES

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE D-H

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE C ALTERNATE

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE C

CONCRETE TOP UNITS - TYPE M AND TYPE S

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

SHT  6 OF 45

RC-46M

JUN. 1, 2010

SECTION E-E SECTION F-F

SECTION G-G

FRONT ELEVATIONSECTION H-H

PLAN VIEW - TYPE C

DETAIL 3 DETAIL 4 RECOMMENDED RECOMMENDED

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF DESIGN

610 (24")

TOP OF GRATE

RC-45M

BUREAU OF DESIGN

NOTE: EITHER ALL METRIC OR ALL ENGLISH VALUES
MUST BE USED ON PLANS. METRIC AND
ENGLISH VALUES SHOWN MAY NOT BE MIXED.

F

FG

G

H

H

SHT  3 OF 20

E E

NOTES

INLET TOPS, GRATES, AND FRAMES

OPTION 1 OPTION 2
(MITERED) (CLIPPED LEG)

1454 (57�")

1150 (45�")

1074 (42�")

1074 (42�")

1150 (45�")

TOP OF GRATE

JUN. 1, 2010JUN. 1, 2010

CHIEF, HWY. QA DIVISION

25 (1
")

SEE NOTE 4

1. FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES, SEE SHEET 1.

2. A MAXIMUM OF TWO HOLES ARE PERMITTED IN THE PLATE
   TO POSITION AND HOLD THE PLATE IN PLACE DURING
   FABRICATION. HOLES ARE NOT PERMITTED TO BE GREATER
   THAN 6 mm ( ‚") DIAMETER.

3. FABRICATOR TO DETERMINE NUMBER OF BARS REQUIRED
   TO MATCH SHAPE INDICATED. PROVIDE ONE, TWO, OR
   THREE BARS AS REQUIRED.

4. BEND OUTSIDE STIRRUP TO ACCOMMODATE DOWEL BARS
   AND STILL MAINTAIN CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS.

DOWEL BAR HOLES,
SEE INLET PLACEMENT
NOTE 2 ON SHEET 1

PL 9.5 x 51
(PL …" x 2")
BEARING PLATE

9.
5

(…
")

SEE DETAIL 1
ON SHEET 2

SEE NOTE 4

SEE DETAIL 1
ON SHEET 2 (TYP.)

SEE NOTE 4

TOP OF GRATE

GUTTER GRADE POINT

ANGLE
L44x44x6.4
(L1 ƒx1ƒx‚)

ANGLE
L44x44x6.4
(L1 ƒx1ƒx‚)

SLOPE TO
DRAIN
(TYP)

410 (16")
MIN. LAP
LENGTH
(TYP)

9.5 ( …")| STUDS OR
#10 (#3) BENT BAR ANCHORS (TYP.)
(SEE SHEET 2)

5 
- #

13
 (#

4)
 B

AR
S

SP
AC

ED
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N

2 SPA. @ 450 (18")
(CENTERED)

1 
SP

A.
 @

 4
10

(1
6"

)(C
EN

TE
R

ED
)

BAR SPACING FOR #10 (#3)
BARS SHOWN IN DETAIL 4

#10 (#3) BARS
(SEE PLAN FOR
SPACING AND
SEE NOTE 3)

25
(1")
TYP.

144 (5 †")
2 EQUAL
SPACES

2 EQUAL
SPACES

150
(6")

150
(6")

150
(6")

WELD AS
REQUIRED 10

2
(4

")

51
(2")

#10 (#3)
BENT BAR

#10 (#3) BENT BAR
WELDED TO BEARING PLATE

51 (2
")

102
(4")

ALTERNATE DETAIL IN PLACE OF
PROVIDING 9.5 ( …)| STUD

64
(2 ")

38
(1 ")

45^MITER

CLEAR (TYP)
PRECAST = 38 (1 ")
CAST-IN-PLACE = 50 (2")

CLIP LEG
OF ANGLE

CONCRETE TOP UNITS
TYPE C

SEE DETAIL 3

38 (1
")

38 (1
")

38
(1 ")

#13 (#4)
BARS (TYP)

150
(6")

89
(3 ")
TYP.

GUTTER
GRADE
POINT

1226 (48 ‚")

38 (1 ")
(TYP.)

PL 102 x 51 x 9.5
(PL 4" x 2" x …")
BEARING PLATE
(SEE NOTE 2)

150
(6")

64
(2 ")

SEE DETAIL 4

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

GUTTER
GRADE
POINT

R=25 (1")

25
(1")

127
(5")

127
(5")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

194
(7 †")

241
(9 ")

203
(8")

178
(7")

76 (3
")

12
7

(5
")

52
1 

(2
0

")
13 (

")
30

5
(1

2"
)

33
0

(1
3"

)

( …"| x 4")(TYP.)
OR #10 (#3) BENT BAR ANCHOR
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

 9.5| x 102 STUDS

R=25 (1")

GUTTER GRADE
POINT

25
(1")

38
(1 ")

64 (2 ")

127
(5")

76 (3
")

194
(7 †")

178
(7")

203
(8")

241
(9 ")

76 (3
")

114
(4 ")

12
7

(5
")

52
1 

(2
0

")
13 (

")
30

5
(1

2"
)

13 (
")

VA
R

IE
S

30
5 

(1
2"

)
TO

33
0 

(1
3"

)

#10 (#3) BENT BAR ANCHOR
DETAIL ATTACHED

TO BEARING PLATE

152
(6")

152
(6")

127
(5")

190
(7 ")

190
(7 ")

194
(7 †")

190
(7 ")

190
(7 ")

190
(7 ")

194
(7 †")

102
(4")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

76 (3")

9
(…

")
19

4
(7

†"
)

10
03

 (3
9

")

190
(7 ")

114
(4 ")

127
(5")

102
(4")

102
(4")

17
8

(7
")

15
0

(6
")

15
0

(6
")

52
1 

(2
0

")

20
3

(8
")

76 (3")

13 (
")

152
(6")

152
(6")

61
0 

(2
4"

)

68
6 

(2
7"

)

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF DESIGNCHIEF, HWY. QA DIVISION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

SECTION A-A SECTION B-B

DETAIL 1

SECTION C-C SECTION D-D

DETAIL 2

PLAN VIEW - TYPE M PLAN VIEW - TYPE S

RECOMMENDED RECOMMENDED

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF DESIGN

1

234

*

***

*

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

BUREAU OF DESIGN

NOTE: EITHER ALL METRIC OR ALL ENGLISH VALUES
MUST BE USED ON PLANS. METRIC AND
ENGLISH VALUES SHOWN MAY NOT BE MIXED.

SHT  2 OF 20

RC-45M

B

B

1226 (48�")

610 (24")

D

D

1226 (48�")

C C

610 (24")

61
0 

(2
4"

)

A A

NOTES

INLET TOPS, GRATES, AND FRAMES

1454 (57�") 1454 (57�")

1150 (45�")

1150 (45�")

1150 (45�")

61
0 

(2
4"

)

1150 (45�")

TYP.

TYP.

TOP OF GRATE

TOP OF GRATE
TOP OF GRATE TOP OF GRATE

OPTION 1

OPTION 2

PLAN
OPTION 1 OPTION 2

SECTION

JUN. 1, 2010JUN. 1, 2010

CHIEF, HWY. QA DIVISION

25 (1
")

CLEAR (TYP.)
PRECAST = 38 (1 ")
CAST-IN-PLACE = 50 (2")

CLEAR (TYP.)
PRECAST = 38 (1 ")
CAST-IN-PLACE = 50 (2")

#10 (#3) BENT BAR
WELDED TO BOTTOM
OF ANGLE

1. FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES, SEE SHEET 1.

57 (2
‚")

75 (3
")

M
AX

.

57 (2
‚")

75 (3
")

M
AX

.

ALTERNATE ONE BAR OPTIONS
FOR # 13 (#4) HORIZONTAL U-BARS

205 (8")
MIN. LAP LENGTH

410 (16")
MIN. LAP LENGTH

ANGLE
L44x44x6.4
(L1 ƒx1ƒx‚)

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,
SEE PLACEMENT NOTE 2 ON SHEET 1.

ANGLE
L44x44x6.4
(L1 ƒx1ƒx‚)

ANGLE
L44x44x6.4
(L1 ƒx1ƒx‚)

410 (16")
MIN. LAP

LENGTH (TYP)

410 (16")
MIN. LAP

LENGTH (TYP)

9.5 ( …")| STUDS OR
#10 (#3) BENT BAR ANCHORS (TYP.)

9.5 ( …")| STUDS OR
#10 (#3) BENT BAR ANCHORS (TYP.)

 ( …"| x 2 " STUDS)
 9.5| x 64 STUDS

 ( …"| x 2 " STUDS)
 9.5| x 64 STUDS

1 
SP

A.
 @

 4
10

(1
6"

)(C
EN

TE
R

ED
)

2 SPA. @ 450 (18")
(CENTERED)

1 
SP

A.
 @

 4
10

(1
6"

)(C
EN

TE
R

ED
)

WELD AS
REQUIRED

13
( ")

R
=2

5
(1

")

11
4 (

4
")

MIN
.

90^

#10 (#3)
BENT BAR

#10 (#3) BENT BAR
WELDED TO ANGLE

ALTERNATE DETAIL IN PLACE OF
PROVIDING 9.5 ( …)| STUDS

38
(1 ")

6 ( ‚")

75 (3
")

6 ( ‚")

75 (3
")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

38 (1
")

38 (1
")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")38

(1 ")

38 (1
")

38
(1 ")

38
(1 ")

#1
3 

(#
4)

 B
AR

S

CONCRETE TOP UNITS
TYPE M AND TYPE S

#10 @ 229
(#3 @ 9")
(TYP.)

SEE DETAIL 1SEE DETAIL 1
(TYP.)

SEE DETAIL 1
(TYP.)

38
(1 ")

SEE DETAIL 1
(TYP.)

SEE DETAIL 3
ON SHEET 3

#13 (#4) BARS
(TYP)

SEE DETAIL 3
ON SHEET 3

38 (1
")

#13 (#4) BARS
(TYP)

38
(1 ")

2 SPA. @ 450 (18")
(CENTERED)

SEE DETAIL 2

1 1
1

2
13 ( ")
25 (1")
19 ( ƒ")

VA
R

IE
S

30
5 

(1
2"

)
TO

33
0 

(1
3"

)

#10 (#3) BENT BAR ANCHOR
DETAIL ATTACHED

TO ANGLE

64 (2
")

64 (2
")

152 (6")

FINISHED GRADE

152
(6")

152
(6")

152
(6")

152
(6")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

152
(6")

152
(6")152

(6")
152
(6")

64 (2 ")64 (2 ")
64 (2 ")

64 (2 ")

30
5

(1
2"

)

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")114

(4 ")

114
(4 ")

#1
3 

(#
4)

 B
AR

S

91
4 

(3
6"

)

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

64
(2 ")

#10 @ 229
(#3 @ 9")
(TYP.)

25
(1")

25
(1")

114
(4 ")

114
(4 ")

68
6 

(2
7"

)

91
4 

(3
6"

)

19 (ƒ
")

30
5

(1
2"

)

33
0

(1
3"

)

68
6 

(2
7"

)

30
5

(1
2"

)
RECOMMENDED RECOMMENDED

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF DESIGN RC-46M

BUREAU OF DESIGN

NOTE: EITHER ALL METRIC OR ALL ENGLISH VALUES
MUST BE USED ON PLANS. METRIC AND
ENGLISH VALUES SHOWN MAY NOT BE MIXED.

INLET BOX

INLET BOX

INLET BOX

INLET BOX

CONCRETE TOP UNIT - TYPE C

CONCRETE TOP UNIT - TYPE M INLET BOX WITH TYPE M FRAME

NOTES:

INLET BOX SUBBASE PREPARATION DETAIL

WEEPHOLE DETAIL

INLET BOXES

SHT  4 OF 45

INLET ASSEMBLIES - 1

INLET BOX

INLET BOX

(SEE FIELD CONSTRUCTION NOTES ON SHEET 1)

JUN. 1, 2010 JUN. 1, 2010

CHIEF, HWY. QA DIVISION

0.4 m � ( � CU. YD.) OF
NO. 57 COARSE AGGREGATE
AT EACH WEEPHOLE WRAPPED
IN GEOTEXTILE, CLASS 1
[PUB 408, SECTION
1001.3 (c) & (d)]

 1. FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES, SEE SHEETS 1 - 3.

 2. STANDARD INLET BOXES SHOWN, PROVIDE TOP SLABS
    FOR OTHER INLET BOX TYPES.

 3. SEE RC-45M FOR DETAILS FOR THE CONCRETE
    TOP UNITS, FRAMES, AND GRATES.

 4. PROVIDE GRADE ADJUSTMENT RINGS WHEN REQUIRED.
    SEE RC-45M FOR DETAILS.

DOWEL BARS
(SEE RC-45M)

DOWEL BARS
(SEE RC-45M)

COMPACTED NO. 2A
COARSE AGGREGATE
300 (1'-0") MIN.
THICKNESS

TYPE C
CONCRETE
TOP UNIT

GRADE ADJUSTMENT
RING, SEE NOTE 4.

TYPE S
CONCRETE
TOP UNIT

TYPE M
CONCRETE
TOP UNIT

TYPE C ALTERNATE
CONCRETE TOP UNIT

NOTE:
COST OF NO. 57 COARSE AGGREGATE
AND GEOTEXTILE IS INCIDENTAL TO
THE INLET BOX.

NOTE:
COST OF NO. 2A COARSE AGGREGATE
IS INCIDENTAL TO THE INLET BOX.

CONCRETE TOP UNIT - TYPE C ALTERNATE
WITH TYPE C FRAME

GRADE ADJUSTMENT
RING, SEE NOTE 4.

GRADE ADJUSTMENT
RING, SEE NOTE 4.

GRADE ADJUSTMENT
RING, SEE NOTE 4.

GRADE ADJUSTMENT RING,
SEE NOTE 4.

TYPE M FRAME
(CAST IRON SHOWN)

TYPE C FRAME
(STRUCTURAL STEEL SHOWN)

300 (1'-0")
MIN. (TYP.)

(SEE GENERAL NOTE 15 ON SHEET 1)

LEVEL

WALL
THICKNESS

INSIDE FACE

50| (2"|)
FORMED WEEPHOLE

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

USE BICYCLE SAFE GRATE
(STRUCTURAL STEEL SHOWN)

USE BICYCLE SAFE GRATE
(CAST IRON SHOWN)

USE BICYCLE SAFE GRATE
(STRUCTURAL STEEL SHOWN)

USE BICYCLE SAFE GRATE
(STRUCTURAL STEEL SHOWN)

"NO DUMP" PLATE TO
BE PROVIDED ON TOP

OF CURB SECTION

"NO DUMP" PLATE TO
BE PROVIDED ON TOP

OF CURB SECTION

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-5

24

ST
OR

M 
SE

W
ER

 D
ET

AI
LS



6"
      Θ 

α

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-6

25

ST
OR

M 
SE

W
ER

 D
ET

AI
LS



’

’

PLAN VIEW

SECTION

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-1
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE

ABACT ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE / STREET SWEEPING
MODIFIED CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #3-1

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-15
FILTER BAG INLET PROTECTION - TYPE C INLET

ISOMETRIC VIEW

SECTION VIEW
PLAN VIEW

INSTALLATION DETAIL

ISOMETRIC VIEW

SECTION VIEW PLAN VIEW

INSTALLATION DETAIL

FILTER BAG INLET PROTECTION - TYPE M INLET
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-16

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #11-1
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION

ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

ABACT PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG FOR HQ, EV AND IMPAIRED WATERSHEDS
MODIFIED CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #3-16

LONGITUDINAL ANCHOR TRENCHINTERMITTENT CHECK SLOT

CHANNEL CROSS-SECTION

ISOMETRIC VIEW

VEGETATED CHANNEL
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #6-1

MODIFIED CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #7-4
SEDIMENT BASIN EMBANKMENT AND SPILLWAY DETAILS - SKIMMER

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-7

26

ER
OS

IO
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 C
ON

TR
OL

 D
ET

AI
LS



EMBANKMENT SECTION ALONG EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
SECTION X-X

KEY TRENCH AT TOE
OF SLOPE OF SPILLWAY

PLAN VIEW
RIPRAP OUTLET DISSIPATOR

WEIR
SECTION Z-Z

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #7-13
SEDIMENT BASIN EMERGENCY SPILLWAY WITH TRM LINING

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #7-14
BAFFLE

SECTION Z-Z

SECTION Y-Y

PLAN VIEW

WITH FLARED END SECTION OR ENDWALL
RIPRAP APRON AT PIPE OUTLET

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #9-1

FRONT VIEWEND VIEW

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #7-1
SKIMMER

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #7-3
SKIMMER WITH STONE LANDING BERM

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-8

27

ER
OS

IO
N 

AN
D 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 C
ON

TR
OL

 D
ET

AI
LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-9

28

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 D

ET
AI

LS

DStewart
Dimension
4'

DStewart
Dimension
2'



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-10

29

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 D

ET
AI

LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-11

30

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 D

ET
AI

LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-12

31

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 D

ET
AI

LS



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-13

32

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 D

ET
AI

LS



”

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

 

“ “

·

·

·

”

SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-14

33

PO
ST

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 N

OT
ES



SHEET

PROJ. NO.

DRAWING

SCALE

CHECKED BY

DATE

DRAWN BY

DESIGNED BY

N
O

.

OFFICES LOCATED IN:
 CALIFORNIA,  INDIANA,  KENTUCKY,

MASSACHUSETTS, MICHIGAN, NEW JERSEY,
OHIO AND  PENNSYLVANIA

OF

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
STATE OF        LICENSE No.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

 D
AT

E
CH

KD
BY

YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.
1700 MARKET STREET, SUITE 3110

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103
TEL 215-282-7850
FAX 215-627-3459

www.tandmassociates.com

PE076464

4/3/2023

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
CHRISTOPHER W. JENSEN, P.E.

PA

CGG/JPK/ROP

DS

PG/SR/ROP

1/27/22

1" = 50'

BETI00056 34

29
74

 G
ER

MA
NT

OW
N 

PI
KE

, W
OR

CE
ST

ER
 T

OW
NS

HI
P,

MO
NT

GO
ME

RY
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

OM
MO

NW
EA

LT
H 

OF
 P

EN
NS

YL
VA

NI
A

BT
 W

OR
CE

ST
ER

, L
LC

CI
TY

 V
IE

W
 - 

AP
N 

#6
7-

00
-0

16
06

-0
01

1
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 0
3/

11
/2

02
2

10
/0

4/
20

22
D

S
PR

G

2
R

EV
IS

ED
 E

N
TR

AN
CE

 O
N

 G
ER

M
AN

TO
W

N
 P

IK
E

4/
3/

20
23

D
S

R
O

P

3
PE

R
 C

KS
 R

EV
IE

W
 L

ET
TE

R
 D

AT
ED

 1
1/

22
/2

02
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

S
PR

G

AS NOTED

DET-15

34

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AN

D 
LIG

HT
IN

G 
DE

TA
ILS


	12.14.2023 PC Mins
	01 24 2024 - CKS Review - City View LD - 3rd Prelim
	2023-12-19 Bowman Review Letter #5_2974 Germantown Pike BET apartments (finalized)
	2023-12-22 PennDOT Review Letter Cycle 2
	2024-01-30 - Application 22086 Montco Review 3 Letter
	TWP HOP Response 11-21-2023 BETI00056
	BET LD Plans

